St. Anthony Falls Water Power Co. 1856-1903%

Papers of this company contain data on the
following: incorporation, Feb. 26, 1856; in
corporators, Franklin Steel¢, Richard Chute,
John S. P1ﬁg& among others; Pillsbury-Wash-
burn Flour, ompany, Ltd., London{ bought the
stock in 1889); J. T. Fanning, chief engineer
of the co.; the town of St. Anthony, especially
its real estate; ibid for Minneapolis; Minne-
apolis real estate and water supply; Hennepin
Island; Boom Island; Boom Landing; Nicollet
Island; Frederick Butterfield, owner for a
time of all the seven sawmill sites later ac-
quired by Hill, Stepher Angus, Smith, and



Kennedy for $400,000, April 15, 1880; water
power of the Mississip River; St. Anthony
Falls history from 1856 to 1903 or thereabout
as supplied by lawsuit briefs and other records
some printed, others manuscript; flour milling
in Minneapolis and Minnesota; and sawmilling
in Minneapolis and Minnesota.
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